# View results

Respondent

149 Becky Handley

12:03

Time to complete

1. Please select your UC Committee *				
	Awards Special Committee			
	Budget and Finance			
	Communication			
	Information Technology			
	Institutional Advancement			
	Physical Environment			
	Campus Wellness			
	Student Engagement and Success			
	Talent Development and Human Resources			
	ad hoc Social Engagement			

2	Did the Committee meet this month? If you met, select Yes and complete the rest of the survey. Provide minutes in question
	7. You do not need to upload documents unless they are supporting materials for this month's meeting.

If you did not meet, select No, give reason for the cancellation in question 7 and submit the survey. You do not need to complete the rest of the survey or upload any documents. Thank you for logging this month's meeting status. \*



O No

# 3. Date of Meeting

4/25/2024



## 4. Committee Members in Attendance or Absent With Notice

Stephen Myers

Marilia Antunez – Chair

Lisa Sabol – Vice Chair

Becky Handley - Secretary

Eric Brisker

Malik Elbuluk

Natalie Gardner

Craig Menzemer

Melissa Olson

### 5. Committee Members Absent Without Notice

Malaki Fleming

6. Based on your goals for the year, outline what decision were made or action items discussed during this month's meeting that moved goal(s) forward

Reviewing space requests.

7. Provide Meeting Minutes/Monthly Report or reason for meeting cancellation here (do not attach minutes as a document in #8 below).

### **New Business**

- Topic Submission—Parking. The need to enter credit card even though already have a code. Becky took notes from the April 4, 24 UAkron Park Town Hall. Marilia will forward topic submission to UAkron Park to respond.
- Space Request—College of Arts and Science Building. Move 207B and 207C from the Department of History to Global Studies. Vacating CAS 411 and 411A. Melissa made a motion to approve, seconded by Malik, unanimously accepted (Steve abstained).
- Space Request—College of Arts and Sciences Building. Reassign CAS 411 and 411A to the BCA's Dean's office to be reassigned to another BCAS faculty member. Melissa made a motion to approve, seconded by Becky, unanimously accepted (Steve abstained).
- Next meetings: May 23, June 20, July 25, Aug 29.

#### Old Business

None

### General Updates from Stephen Myers

- Wonder Bread building—will be completed by early May.
- Center for Decision for Manufacturing—basically completed.
- EJ Thomas—repairs ongoing.
- Mary Gladwin Hall-renovation of room 305 is 60% complete.
- Renovation for blue gym in rec center is essentially complete.
- Starbucks in Student Union due for refresh-design underway.
- Buchtel Commons hard scape renovation—end of design development. Reviewing budget.
- Lab work in Goodyear
- Knight Center Creative Engagement—moving along
- Crouse Hall-frame for big yellow alien is up.
- Infocision Stadium-received bids and awarded.
- Fans for natatorium installed.
- Dorothy space-study of basement which is supposed to be turned over May 16.
- Elevator modernization—bid to go out soon. Pulled Polsky elevators and moving to this project.
- There will be a hole dug over by the jar construction and building a concrete walkway to go around the space. The mechanical vault that services jar has been failing structurally for a while. So that is getting repaired this summer.
- Electrical infrastructure work is almost done but the transformer that was ordered last year is expected to arrive in May, 2025.
- PFOC updating controls on chiller #4 and rebuilding on chiller #6 is almost done which will help with cooling on campus. The balancing on cooling tower #3 that was started last year is scheduled for Monday.
- The Goodyear polymer building is closed at least through Monday as one of the water lines failed and water went into a lot of places including the elevator.
- Beginning Monday, May 13th at 7am for that week, there will be interrupted power to Bierce, parking deck north, Simmons hall, Honors complex. The electrical engineer has reached out to the people directly impacted.
- Entity that was interested in buying the Martin Center has backed out. Other interested parties have been touring the building.
- After graduation, the work on the Sumner St intersection will begin. Work should be completed before September.
- The construction work near the Infocision Stadium is actually not the University's property. It will be the new Lone Star fraternity house.

#### Announcements

- Steve will be presenting to University Council in early May.
- If anyone interested in chairing this committee for next year, please contact Marilia.
- 8. If you have a document that provides supporting materials for this month's work, upload here. This attachment should not be the monthly minutes (minutes should be submitted in #7 above).

  (Non-anonymous question)
- 9. Are there any new topic submissions or other information/feedback you would like to share from the committee?